
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: Marina Rojas
Subject: your public records request
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 8:23:33 AM
Attachments: 2023-01-10 Jandl response to Rojas w docs.pdf

Dear Raphael Rojas,
 
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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January 10, 2023  

 

Raphael Rojas, via email to:   

 

Re: Public Records Request  

 

 

Dear Raphael Rojas:  

 

I write in response to your Public Record Act request received on January 5, 2023, and modified 

on January 6, 2023, in which you requested: emails and text messages between then-AG TJ 

Donovan and Kiah Morris from October 1-21, 2018 specifically related to the VSP investigation 

into her laptop. 

 

The Attorney General’s Office has previously responded to 11 public records request related to 

this matter. Enclosed is a list of these public records requests, which include links to responsive 

documents available on the office’s website for your review.  

 

To the extent you seek additional records related to former Attorney General Donovan, you may 

contact the Vermont State Archives & Records Administration with your request. I have 

included a link to their website: https://sos.vermont.gov/vsara/request/archival-records/.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

/s/ Lauren Jandl  

 

Lauren Jandl  

Chief of Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Requestor Request Date Links to Requests and Responses 

Taylor, Peter 3/12/2020 2020-03-12 Taylor PRA request 

2020-03-12 Clark response to Taylor 

Harrington, Lester / Off the 

Wall News 

12/11/2019 2019-12-11 Harrington PRA request 

2019-12-17 Gray response to Harrington 

Baxter, Cindy 4/18/2019 2019-04-18 Baxter PRA request 

2019-04-23 Silver response to Baxter w 

doc 

Rathke, Lisa / Associated Press 4/12/2019 2019-04-12 Rathke PRA request 

2019-04-16 Doyle 10 day ltr to Rathke 

2019-04-25 Doyle response to Rathke w 

docs A 

2019-04-25 Doyle response to Rathke w 

docs B part 1 

2019-04-25 Doyle response to Rathke w 

docs B part 2 

2019-05-30 Doyle response to Rathke w 

addtl docs 

Wisniewski, Christine / 

Bennington Banner 

3/6/2019 2019-03-06 Wisniewski PRA request 

2019-03-06 Clark 10 day ltr to 

Wisniewski 

2019-03-20 Doyle cost estimate to 

Wisniewski 

Keays, Alan / VT Digger 2/13/2019 2019-02-13 Keays PRA request 

2019-02-19 Gray 10 day ltr to Keays 

2019-02-21 Keays followup and Gray 

response 

2019-02-27 Gray cost estimate to Keays 

2019-03-06 Keays followup to Gray 

2019-03-15 Gray response to Davis and 

Keays w docs 

2019-03-18 Boyce further response to 

Davis and Keays w docs 

2019-03-26 Gray further response to 

Davis and Keays w docs 

2019-03-27 Keays Partial Appeal to 

Diamond 

2019-04-03 Diamond Appeal Response to 

Keays 

2019-04-15 Diamond clarification to 

Keays 

2019-04-25 Gray further response to 

Davis and Keays 

2019-05-23 Gray ltr to Davis and Keays 

re videos 

2019-05-24 Gray to Keays re video 

enclosed 



2019-05-31 Gray additional response to 

Davis and Keays 

Connover, Bill  2/7/2019 2019-02-07 Connover PRA request 

2019-02-12 Clark 10 day ltr to Connover 

2019-02-22 London response to 

Connover w docs 

Davis, Mark / VPR 1/18/2019 2019-01-18 Davis PRA request 

2019-01-24 Gray cost estimate ltr to 

Davis 

2019-01-30 Gray revised cost estimate ltr 

to Davis 

2019-02-08 Gray response to Davis re 

cost estimate 

2019-02-14 Gray further response to 

Davis 

2019-02-26 Davis Appeal Letter 

2019-02-27 Gray revised cost estimate to 

Davis 

2019-03-01 Diamond appeal response to 

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

2019-05-24 Gray to Davis re video 

enclosed 

2019-05-31 Gray additional response to 

Davis and Keays 

Kulkin, Joey 1/22/2019 2019-01-22 Kulkin PRA request 

2019-01-25 Gray cost estimate ltr to 

Kulkin 

Kulkin, Joey 1/24/2019 2019-01-24 Kulkin PRA request 

2019-01-28 Kranichfeld Response to 

Kulkin 

Kulkin, Joey 1/16/2019 2019-01-16 Kulkin PRA request 

2019-01-17 Doyle response to Kulkin w 

docs 1 

2019-01-17 Doyle response to Kulkin w 

docs 2 

 

 




